

Renal and Ureteric Stones Committee meeting 9

Date: 12 April 2018

Location: NGC Boardroom, Royal College of Physicians, 11 St. Andrews

Place, London, NW1 4LE

Minutes: Final

Committee members present:			
Andrew Dickinson(Chair)	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Alan Chant	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Dave Maudgil	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Jane Collie	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Kathryn Griffith	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Kay Thomas	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Martin Mraz	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Nick Leggett	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Robert Calvert	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Sally-Anne Hulton	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Shabbir Moochhala	Present for notes 1 - 5		
Soha Zouwail	Present for notes 1 - 5		

In attendance:		
Gill Ritchie	Guideline Lead/Associate Director, NGC	Present for notes 1 – 5
Katherine Jones	Research Fellow, NGC	Present for notes 1 – 5
Margaret Constanti	Senior Health Economist, NGC	Present for notes 1 – 5
Sophie Carlisle	Senior Research Fellow, NGC	Present for notes 1 – 5
Tamara Diaz	Project Manager, NGC	Present for notes 1 – 5

Apologies:	
Stephen Griffin	
Caroline Keir	

1. Welcome and objectives for the meeting



The Chair welcomed the committee members and attendees to the ninth meeting of the Renal and Ureteric stones guideline committee.

The Chair informed the committee that apologies had been received. These are noted above.

The Chair outlined the objectives of the meeting, which included reviewing evidence on the most non-surgical management for preventing the recurrence of future renal and ureteric stones, metabolic investigations, types and frequency of diagnostic tests.

2. Confirmation of matter under discussion, and declarations of interest

The Chair declared that in relation to the previous declarations recorded in the 'Declarations of Interest' register for this committee, none would result in withdrawal during the day's discussions.

The Chair asked all present to declare verbally any interests that may have arisen since the last meeting. There were none.

Name	Job title, organisation	Declarations of Interest, date declared	Type of interest	Decision taken
Robert Calvert	Consultant Urological Surgeon, Royal Liverpool and	Abstract reviewer: British Association of Urological Surgeons Limited annual meeting, January 2018.	Direct Non-financial Non specific	Declare and participate
Broadgreen University Hospitals	Senior author. Case report: Ureteric Pyogenic granulomas: A peculiar case of ureteric obstruction. 2018	Direct Non-financial Non-specific	Declare and participate	
		Organiser, abstract reviewer and chair: Mersey regional Urology Meeting. (general urology). Some industry sponsorship. February 2018	Indirect Financial Non-Specific	Declare and participate
		Course organiser and Chair: North West Basic Science Training Day - course organiser and chair. Some industry sponsorship – March 2018	Indirect Financial Non-specific	Declare and participate
Shabbir Moochhala	Consultant Nephrologist, Royal Free Hospital	Private practice (opinion given on 5 patients with stone disease over the last year; no procedures	Direct Financial Specific	Declare and participate.



		undertaken; no difference to NHS practice where I see >300 patients/year). Abstract on renal stones in thalassaemic patients accepted for UK Kidney Week, Harrogate, Jun 2018	Direct Non-financial Non-specific	Declare and participate
Kay Thomas	Consultant Urological Surgeon, Guys and St. Thomas NHS Foundation Trust	National Institutes of Health (American) consensus group for cystinuria. Looking at evidence for cystinuria making recommendations for treatment. 2018	Direct Non-financial Non-specific	Declare and participate
		European reference network disease coordinator for Rare Renal Stone disease. Coordinating MDTs across Europe on Renal Stones. 2018	Direct Non-financial Non-specific	Declare and participate
		Invited speaker at the Association of Urologists. Topic: Management of complicated stone disease, can we prevent recurrence of Cystinuria stones. Two Cystinuria were presented by group during that meeting. 2018.	Direct Personal Non-financial Non-specific	Declare and participate
		Abstract reviewer: British Association of Urological Surgeons Limited annual meeting. Topics: 2 Cystinuria papers.	Direct Non-financial Non-specific	Declare and participate
		One paper on the Metabolic work up of patients with urolithiasis. This paper presents a diagnostic algorithm with a European urology focus. January 2018.	Direct Non-financial Specific	Declare and partial exclusion

The Chair and a senior member of the Developer's team noted that the interests declared did not prevent attendees from fully participating in the meeting.

3. Minutes of last meeting



The draft minutes of committee meetings six and seven were reviewed by the committee and agreed as a true and accurate record of the meeting. Meeting 8 had been cancelled due to nationwide rail cancellations following inclement weather.

4. Presentations and discussions

- A. Katherine jones delivered a presentation on the following review question:
 What is the most clinically and cost –effective non-surgical management for
 preventing the recurrence of future renal and ureteric stones? Margaret
 Constanti delivered a presentation summarising the health economic
 evidence for this review. The committee discussed the evidence and drafted
 recommendations in this area.
- B. Sophie Carlisle delivered a presentation of the following review question: Which metabolic investigations, if any, should be performed for people who have or have had renal or ureteric stones (including blood, urine and stone analysis)? Margaret Constanti delivered a presentation summarising the health economic evidence for this review. The committee discussed the evidence and drafted recommendations in this area.
- C. Sophie Carlisle delivered a presentation of the following review question: In people with suspected (or under investigation for) renal and ureteric stones, how accurate is ultrasound, x-ray or MRI to identify whether a renal or ureteric stone is present, as indicated by the reference standard, non-contrast CT)? Margaret Constanti delivered a presentation summarising the health economic evidence for this review. The committee discussed the evidence and drafted recommendations in this area.
- D. Sophie Carlisle delivered a presentation on the following review question: In people who have or have had renal or ureteric stone, what is the optimum frequency of imaging? Margaret Contstanti delivered a presentation summarising the health economic evidence for this review. The committee discussed the evidence and drafted recommendations in this area.

5. Any other business

There being no further business the meeting ended at 4:00 p.m.

Date of next meeting: 13 April 2018

Location of next meeting: Boardroom, the National Guideline Centre's offices

located at the Royal College of Physicians, 11 St.



Andrews Place, Regent's Park, London, NW1 4LE